
From:   
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2022 12:53 PM 
To:  
Subject: FW: Follow up from discussions this morning - Curlew / snares / BoCC 
 
 

 is overall chair of today’s meeting.  
 
From:   
Sent: 15 December 2022 12:38 
To:  
Subject: RE: Follow up from discussions this morning - Curlew / snares / BoCC 
 
It went out via the secretariat a couple of days ago.   
Useful doc that could/should have been aired some time ago.  The cancelled 
meeting re predator control was to be 1 sept. 
 
From:   
Sent: 15 December 2022 12:24 
To:  
Subject: FW: Follow up from discussions this morning - Curlew / snares / BoCC 
 
Hi  
 
To see as not sure if  has circulated it wider as yet. Will let him do that if not so 
please don’t share. Who chairs GC now? 
 
Thanks 

 
 
From:   
Sent: 12 December 2022 17:15 
To:  
Cc:  

Subject: RE: Follow up from discussions this morning - Curlew / snares / BoCC 
 
Hello , hope all is well. Following comments from the presenters at the Gylfinir Cymru Predator 
Control Workshop I have amended the short brief – see attached. Just giving a heads-up of the 
revisions and that I am aiming to circulate this brief to the wider Gylfinir Cymru Partnership 
tomorrow.  If you need to chat through the brief or purpose of the workshop please let me know. 
 
Best  

 
 
From:   
Sent: 09 December 2022 11:04 
To:  
Cc:  

Subject: RE: Follow up from discussions this morning - Curlew / snares / BoCC 
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